

PAVEL GETMAN



Phoenix, AZ 85029

SKILLS

- Folk dancer
- Folk dance Teacher
- Ballet dancer
- Ballet dance teacher
- Characteristic dancer
- Characteristic dance teacher
- Ballroom dancer
- Ballroom dance teacher
- Choreographer of folk or characteristic dances
- Stress Tolerance
- Active Learning
- Education and Training
- Judgment and Decision Making
- Integrity and Self Control
- Work Planning and Prioritization
- Document Management
- Decision Making

EDUCATION

Moscow State University of Culture And Arts

Moscow • 07/2017

Bachelor of Arts: Pedagogy of Folk Dance

Moiseyev Dance Academy

Moscow • 06/2011

Ensemble Dancer

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking Dance Instructor proficient in instructional strategies and development exercises. Familiar with Ballet and Folk dances. Over 10 years of professional Folk and Ballet dance experience. Characteristic soloist in Classical Ballet company's and Folk Ensembles. Folk tricks and technique one of specialization.

WORK HISTORY

Ballet Dancer - Classical Russian Ballet

Moscow, Russia • 01/2019 - 03/2020

- Adhered to all company guidelines and legal requirements.
- Choreographed Russian dance number for Nutcracker.
- Performed at Ballet spectacle events as professional dancer. Nutcracker, Sleeping Beauty, Swan Lake, Bayadere, Romeo and Juliet, Cinderella, Giselle
- Prepared stage for Ballet performance (decorations, props, scenery, etc)

Ballet Dancer - National Classical Ballet

Moscow, Russia • 05/2018 - 01/2020

- Planned routines for recitals and performances..
- Adhered to all company guidelines and legal requirements.
- Choreographed Russian dance number for Nutcracker.
- Performed at Ballet spectacle events as professional dancer on Tours in Russia and around the world. Nutcracker, Sleeping Beauty, Swan Lake, Bayadere, Romeo and Juliet, Cinderella, Giselle
- Prepared a stage for Ballet performances (decorations, props, scenery, etc)

Ballet Dancer - State Ballet Teatre of Russia

Moscow, Russia • 11/2017 - 04/2018

- Adhered to all company guidelines and legal requirements.
- Performed at Ballet spectacle events as professional dancer on Tours in Russia and around the world. Nutcracker, Sleeping Beauty, Swan Lake, Bayadere, Romeo and Juliet, Cinderella, Giselle
- Prepared stage for Ballet performance (decorations, props, scenery, etc)